COMMITTEE MINUTES for GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

Date: March 23, 2011 **Place:** Rm 103, Supreme Court Chamber

Convened: 3/23/2011 **Recessed:** 3/23/2011 **Reconvened:** 3/23/2011 **Adjourned:** 3/23/2011

12:05 PM 1:00 PM 6:30 PM 7:50 PM

Present: Representatives Hagenow-CH, Baltimore-VC, Petersen-RM, Baudler, Berry, Kressig,

Pearson, Pettengill, Tjepkes

Absent: None

Excused: None

Chairman Hagenow called the meeting to order 12:05 p.m. Shortly after convening, both parties went to caucus and remained in caucus until 1:00pm when the parties returned, at which time the committee recessed.

The committee reconvened at 6:30 p.m. Representative Pearson was recognized for opening comments and consideration of HF 439 with two proposed amendments. Amendment 1387 was considered and a record roll call vote was requested. The amendment failed with Representatives Petersen, Berry and Kressig voting Aye and Representatives Hagenow, Baltimore, Baudler, Pearson, Pettengill and Tjepkes voting nay. Amendment 1441 was considered and a record roll call was requested. The amendment failed with Representatives Petersen, Berry and Kressig voting Aye and Representatives Hagenow, Baltimore, Baudler, Pearson, Pettengill and Tjepkes voting nay. After disposal of the amendments, there was discussion of HF 439. Following discussion, Rep. Pearson moved the bill which passed on a roll call vote with 5 aye votes and 4 nay votes. Those voting Aye were Representatives Hagenow, Baudler, Pearson, Pettengill and Tjepkes. Those voting Nay were Representatives Baltimore, Petersen, Berry and Kressig. Chairman Hagenow announced that the bill would move to the floor as a committee bill.

The chair then recognized Rep. Baudler for opening comments and consideration of HSB 218 which had one amendment. Amendment 1793 was offered by Rep. Baudler and passed short form. Rep. Baudler made closing remarks and moved the bill which passed with 6 aye votes and 3 nay votes. Those voting Aye were Representatives Hagenow, Baltimore, Baudler, Pearson, Pettengill and Tjepkes. Those voting Nay were Representatives Petersen, Berry and Kressig. Chairman Hagenow announced that the bill would move to the floor as a committee bill.

Both parties went to caucus at $6:50\,\mathrm{pm}$ and then returned at $7:20\,\mathrm{pm}$ to consider HF 5. Chairman Hagenow turned the chair over to Representative Baltimore.

Vice Chair Baltimore recognized Rep. Hagenow for opening comments on HF 5 which had three amendments. Amendment 1015 was offered by Representative Petersen and a record roll call vote was requested. The amendment failed with Representatives Petersen, Berry, Kressig and Pearson voting Aye and Representatives Hagenow, Baltimore, Baudler, Pettengill and Tjepkes voting nay. Amendment 1677 was offered by Rep. Hagenow, and passed on short form. Amendment 1987 was offered by Representative Petersen and failed to pass on short form. After disposal of the amendments, there was debate on HF 5, as amended. Following comments, Rep. Hagenow made closing remarks and moved the bill which passed with 5 aye votes and 4 nay votes. Those voting Aye were Representatives Hagenow, Baltimore, Baudler, Pettengill and Tjepkes. Those voting Nay were Representatives Petersen, Berry, Kressig and Pearson. Vice Chair Baltimore announced that the bill would move to the floor as a committee bill.

Following consideration of HF5, the chair was returned to Representative Hagenow. With no other business, Representative Baudler moved that the committee adjourn at 7:50~p.m.

Representative Chris Hagenow	
Drew Klein Committee Secretary	